
 

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la Loi sur le patrimoine de 
l’Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du 

patrimoine ontarien sur www.heritagetrust.on.ca.   

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, 
which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at

www.heritagetrust.on.ca. 

http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/fr/
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/fr/
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/


• 

• 

-· 

-!""-------------~--- -

• 

-• 

CORPORATE SERVICES COMMISSION 
Clerk's Department 

February 9, 1999 

 
10 David Gohn Circle 
Markham, Ontario 
L6E 1A7 

Dear : 

Re: By-law 9-1999 - To Designate a Certain Property 
as being of Historic and/or Architectural Value 
or Interest (The John Mccreight House -
10 David Gohn Circle) File: 16.11.3 

This will advise that Council, at its meeting held January 261h, 1999 passed By-law 9-
1999 to designate ''The John Mccreight House'', 10 David Gohn Circle, as being of 
historic and/or architectural value or interest. 

A copy of the by-law, with the pertinent registration data, is attached for your 

information· . 

rely, 
• 

• 

• 

• 

I 
• 

Ja ce arrison 
nager, Secretariat Services 

JH/jik 

Encl. 

c: The Ontario Heritage Foundation 
Mr. Regan Hutcheson, Senior Planner, Heritage and Conservatio 

Town of Markham Anthony Roman Centre 101 Town Centre Boulevard, Markham, Ontario l.3R 9W3 
(905) 477-7000 • Fax (905) 479-7771 • Website: www.city.markham.on.ca 
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A by-law to designate a certain property as being of 
Historic and/or Architectural Value or Interest 

The John McCreight House, 10 David Gohn Circle 

REAS Pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, the council of a municipality 
is authorized to enact by-laws to designate a real property, i11cluding all the buildings and 
structures thereon, to be of historic and/or architectural value or interest; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town ofMarkha1n has caused to 
be served on the owners of the lands and premises at: · 

• 

10 David Gohn Circle 
Markha,n, Ontario 
L6E 1A7 • 

and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate The John 
McCreight House, located at 10 David Gohn Circle, and has caused such notice of 
intention to be published once in a newspaper having a general circulation in the 
municipality; 

AND REAS the reasons for designation are set out in Schedule ''B'' attached hereto 
and fonning part of this by-law; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
M AM HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

• 

1. THAT the following real property, more particularly described in Schedule ''A'' 
attached hereto and fonning part of this by-law is hereby designated as being of 
historic and/or arcl1itectural value or interest: 

• 

The John McCreight House 
10 David Gohn Circle 
Town of Markha1n 
The Regional Municipality of York 

2. THAT the Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be 
registered against the property described in Schedule ''A'' attached hereto in the 
property Land Registry Office. 

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 
26THDAYOF JANUARY, 1999 . 

BOBPANIZZA, TOWN CLERK DONC 
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In the Town of Markham in the Regional Municipality of York, property description as 
follows: 

Lot 18, Plan 65M-2761 
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STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION 

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION 

John Reesor Sr., acquired the crown grant for the western quarter of Lot 8, concession 9 in 
1836. In 1865, Benja1nin Reesor purchased the 50-acre property and then sold it to John 
McCreight four years later. 

John McCreight, an Irish Presbyterian fa1n1er purchased the property, Part Lot 8, 
Concession 9, in January of 1869 but continued to reside in Scarborough. In 1874, 
Andrew McCreight, John's son is listed on the assessment roll as the tenant fai·mer while 

• 

John remains to be the non-resident owner. 

Exa1nination of the foundation as well as the inspection of structural building material 
reveals that a smaller, rectangular home, probably 1 Y2 storeys, was originally constructed 
on the site. Later, the second storey was taken down, the tail of the T added and then a full 
second storey rebuilt. A f. ouse is outlined in the western quarter of Lot 8, Concession 
9 on Tremaine's 1860 map of Markha1n Township. This suggests that the original 
structure was constructed prior to 1860. An increase in the assessment value for the 
property indicates that the McCreight made the substantial renovations to their brick home 

in 1875-76. 

After 1876, John McCreight is no longer ·listed on the assessment rolls as a ''non-resident'' 
owner for Part Lot 8, Concession 9,. The 1881 census however, lists only Andrew and his 
younger siblings, Isabella and Thomas as the residents on the 50-acre parcel on Lot 8, 
while John and his other sons Ja111es and J_ohn Jr. Are located on a neighbouring property. 
Members of the McCreight fa1nily continued to occupy the home until 1939 when John 
McCreight's last descendants passed away. 

In 1988, the McCreight House was approved for relocation within the Heritage 
Subdivision. Because of the deteriorated conditions of the building, dismantling was 
required for its relocation. Careful cataloguing ensured that the original materials were 
used in their original locations as much as possible. Where materials had been da1naged 
too extensively for re-use, cannibalized materials were used. As an example some of 
original floorboards were used on the walls. Materials reclaimed from other sites, 
fieldstones for the foundation and some of the bricks for example, were also used where , 

needed. The use of reproduced materials on the exterior was minimized as much as 

possible. 

ARCHITEC L DESCRIPTION 
• 

The two-storey, T-plan farmhouse is set on a reclaimed, semi-dressed fieldstone 
foundation. Because of its unusual orientation, the side of the T forms the front facade 
rather tl1an the top of the T as -is more commonly the case. Hence, the home is five bays 
wide and two deep. 

The framed house is sheathed in red brick stretcher bond_ veneer witl1 contracting buff 
quoins, radiating voussoirs and a five course decorative band along the tieline under the 
front gable and dormer. A buff brick plinth, five courses high, encompasses the home. 

The windows are rectangular, double hung sashes with one over one pane division and 
plain wooden trim within the structural openings. All of the second storey windows are 
slightly more na1·row than those on the first floor except on the east elevation where the 
first and second storey windows are the sa1ne size. As well, there are two pairs of very 
na1Tow windows located under the front gable . 

Doors on the front facade are rectangular with plain wood trim within the structural 
opening. A two-pane transom is located above the main entrance . 

• 
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Along the front or south elevation, starting at tl1e left ru1d 111oving rigl1t, on tl1e first floor 
there are two windows and a door located in the gable end with another window and door 
on the tail section. Second storey front windows include 2 pairs of narrow windows under 
the gable and a single dormer window. The east elevation has two windows: one centrally 
located on the first floor and one on the right side of the second floor. On the first storey of 
the north elevation there is a window and door equally spaced along the tail of the T as 
well as a door and very nar·row window located within the left half of the gable end. Two 
second storey windows are evenly spaced under tl1e nortl1 gable. Originally, tl1e western 
elevation had only two windows equally spaced on the first floor. Two windows have 
since been added so tl1ere is a dor1ner window on the second storey and three irregularly 
spaced windows on the first; the left two being situated more closely together. 

The roof is a medium pitch gable trimmed with molded wood fascia. The wooden soffits 
are plain and there is a narrow, melded wood frieze under the projecting eaves and verges . 

• . ' 
There is a single dormer located on the tail section on the front facade. Another donner 
has recently been added during the re-assembly, on the western elevation. 

A single storey, open verandal1 spans the full widtl1 of tl1e front facade. It's foundation is 
cement faced with wooden planks. Finely tur11ed wooden posts with decorative brackets 
support a low pitched gable roof. . 

T two-storey complimentary addition has been added to the north elevation. 
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